

Statement of Evidence:

C132

Northeast Corner of Section 13, Township 38 North, Range 30 West, Graham Township,
4th Principal Meridian, Benton County, Minnesota.

1849 Original US General Land Office set a wood post at this location and bearing
trees were recorded

6" Poplar	S 41 W	194 links
4" Poplar	N 10 E	1410 links

Line trees were noted as a 6" Poplar, South, 19.17 chains and a 8" Poplar,
North, 22.79 chains.

1949 H. G. Elletson, County Engineer, notes a hub with the following reference ties:

Twin Boxelders	NW	60.7
20" W Oak	NE	82.1

1990 William Lunser, LS 9394, set a cast iron monument at the centerline of roads
north/south and east/west. He filed a Certificate of Location (#201526).

2003 Westwood Professional Services, Inc. found CIM.
County Coordinates Obtained by GPS to CIM:
NAD 83 (1996 Adjustment)
N- 185838.426
E- 510515.300

2010 The Benton County Surveyor's Office found the cast iron monument at the four-
way intersection of roads. The monument measures 2682.40 feet north to the east
quarter of Section 12 and 2712.93 feet south to the east quarter of Section 13,
with a substantial deflection angle of 51 minutes. The CIM is accepted as
marking the obliterated corner position. The 2003 coordinates were verified.